



Dr. Krishnaveni Nayini

Qualification: MBBS, DGO, DFFP, MRCOG (UK), FRCOG, CCT (UK) Laparoscopic &

Robotic Surgeon Fellowship in Reprodoctive Medicine(UK)

Department: Gynaecology & Obstetrics

Designation: Senior Consultant Obstetrician & Gynaecologist

Languages: English, Telugu, Hindi, Kannada

Experience: 25 yrs

About the Doctor

Dr. Krishnaveni Nayini is a Senior Consultant Obstetrician & Gynaecologist at Yashoda Hospitals, Hitec City, with over two decades of experience. She has worked in both India and the UK, earning multiple degrees and professional accolades throughout her career. She completed her MBBS from the BLDE Medical College and pursued her DGO from the Kurnool Medical College to specialize as an Obstetrician and Gynaecologist. In the UK, she obtained her Certificate of Completion Training (CCT) in Obstetrics and Gynaecology from RCOG London, along with a Fellowship of the Royal College of Obstetrics and Gynaecology (FRCOG). She has undertaken various certification courses and attended Advanced Specialist Training Modules (ATSM) to enhance her skills and provide the best possible care to her patients. With a passion for academic excellence, she has been recognized as a gold medalist and has published numerous scientific papers in National and International Gynaecology journals. She has also conducted audits and directed her research towards improving services and enhancing the overall patient experience. Having worked for twelve years in the United Kingdom, Dr. Nayini is a member of prestigious organizations such as the Royal College of Obstetrics and Gynaecology, the British Society of Gynaecology and Endoscopy, and the Faculty of Sexual and Reproductive Health in the UK. After returning to India, she has been working as an Obstetrician and Gynaecologist, specializing in infertility, colposcopy, hysteroscopy, and laparoscopic services. Additionally, she offers comprehensive care for pregnant women, including antenatal, intrapartum, and postnatal services. Dr. Krishnaveni Navini is dedicated,

enthusiastic, and well-known for her compassionate approach in delivering safe and highquality care to her patients.

Educational Qualifications

- Fellowship in Robotic Surgery October 2024
- Sep 2019: FRCOG (UK)
- Feb 2017: Benign Gynaecology Hysteroscopy, ATSM Certification
- Oct 2015: BSCCP Certification
- Aug 2015: Completion of Training Programme (CCT) in O&G
- June 2015: Subfertility and Reproductive Health, ATSM Certification
- June 2015: Advanced Labour Ward Practice, ATSM Certification
- June 2011: BFS IUI Certification
- Apr 2011: BFS Pelvic Ultrasound Certification
- Mar 2009: DFFP Certification
- Sep 2006: MRCOG
- Mar 2003: DGO, Kurnool Medical College, India
- June 2000: MBBS, BLDE Medical College, India

Experience

- Currently working as a Senior Consultant Obstetrician & Gynaecologist at Yashoda Hospitals, Hitec City
- Nov 2021-May 2023: Senior Consultant, Ankura Hospital, Hyderabad
- Jan 2018-Oct 2021: Senior Consultant, Fernandez Hospital, Hyderabad
- Jan 2016-Dec 2017: Consultant, Wrexham Maelor Hospital
- Aug 2015-Dec 2015: Consultant, Royal Derby Hospital
- Aug 2014-July 2015: ST7 in O&G, Royal Derby Hospital
- Aug 2013-July 2014: ST6 in O&G, Kings Mill Hospital
- Aug 2012-July 2013: ST5 in O&G, Chesterfield Royal Hospital
- Aug 2011-July 2012: ST4 in O&G, Royal Derby Hospital
- June 2010-July 2011: Clinical Research Fellow, Midland Fertility Services, Aldridge
- Jan 2010-May 2010: LAS in O&G, Manor Hospital Walsall
- Feb 2009-Apr 2009: LAT ST3 in O&G, George Eliot Hospital, Nuneaton, UK
- Jan 2008-Jan 2009: LAT ST3 in O&G, University Hospital Durham, UK
- Aug 2007-Dec 2007: FTSA ST2 in O&G, Pennine Acute Hospitals, Rochdale, UK
- Feb 2007-July 2007: SHO in O&G, Macclesfield Hospital, UK
- Feb 2006-Oct 2006: SHO in O&G, Burnley General Hospital, Burnley, UK
- July 2005-July 2005: LSHO in O&G, Burnley General Hospital, Burnley, UK
- Jan 2004-Dec 2004: Civil Assistant Surgeon, O&G, Government ESI Hospital,

- Hyderabad, India
- April 2003- Dec 2003: Junior Consultant, O&G, Curewell Nursing Home, Hyderabad, India
- Dec 2000-Mar 2003: Post Graduate, O&G, Government Medical College, Kurnool, India
- June 1999-June 2000: PRHO, Government General Hospital, Bellary, India

Services Offered

- Caesarean Section/Vaginal Birth
- Operative Vaginal Deliveries
- Complex Perineal Repairs
- Vaginal Birth After Caesarean (VBAC) Service
- Colposcopy
- Laparoscopy for Gynaecology Patients
- Post-Menopausal Bleeding
- Infertility Treatment
- Pregnancy and Related Problems
- Pregnancy Scans
- Trans-Vaginal Scan

Awards and Achievements

- "Dr R P Soonawala Obstetrics Award" for Best Paper Presentation at the 32nd AICC RCOG Annual Conference in Delhi, India
- Gold Medal in Biochemistry and Anatomy in the first year of undergraduate training at BLDEA Medical College, India, May 1996
- Gold Medal in Pathology in the second year of undergraduate training at BLDEA Medical College, India, Dec 1997

Professional Membership

- Royal College of Obstetrics & Gynaecology (RCOG)
- British Society of Gynaecology and Endoscopy (BSGE)
- Faculty of Sexual & Reproductive Health (FSRH)

Research & Publications

- Circulating LH/hCG receptor (LHCGR) may identify pre-treatment IVF patients at risk of OHSS and poor implantation, Chambers AE, Nayini KP, Mills WE, Lockwood GM, Banerjee S Reproductive Biology and Endocrinology 2011, 9: 161.MS: 8989170606280485
- Case Report on Tubocutaneous fistula, Nayini K, Gie C. Case Reports in

- Obstetrics and Gynecology, Volume 2015 (2015), Article ID 104360, http://dx.doi.org/10.1155/2015/104360
- Can we predict the chance of successful epididymal/ testicular sperm aspiration following vasectomy? - Adrija Kumar Datta, Krishnaveni Nayini, Abey Eapen, Gillian Lockwood, Human Fertility Journal-June 2016, DOI: 10.1080/14647273.2016.1191681
- Abstracts:
- Comparison of age related decline in AMH and FSH levels depicted as nomogram in 1215 women, Nayini, K; Korrapati, N; Jayaprakasan, K. June 2016 BJOG DOI: 10.1111/1471-0528.14112
- Case report on bilateral ovarian vein thrombosis in postnatal women, Krishnaveni Nayini N. Popatt, Dr. Siddiq. Nov 06, 2014 BJOG, DOI: 10.1111/1471-0528.13165 (page-17)
- Small for gestational age babies audit- Dr. Krishnaveni. Nayini, Dr. Korrapati, Dr. Mantrali, Ms. Rajeswary. Nov 06, 2014 BJOG, DOI: 10.1111/1471-0528.13165 (page-17)
- Large loop excision of transformation zone under general anesthesia Dr. Krishnaveni. Nayini, Mr. Hanwella, Miss. Mathew, Volume 121, Issue Supplement S2- 26 MAR 2014 | DOI: 10.1111/1471-0528.12792.
- Surgical site wound infection in Obstetrics and Gynaecology- Dr. Krishnaveni.
 Nayini, Dr. Colleen Muberekwa, Miss Mathew BJOG VOL 120, and 4 DEC 2013 |
 DOI: 10.1111/1471-0528.12496.
- Case report on Intestinal obstruction in a 37 yr, old Primigravida at 27 wks.
 Gestation Dr. Krishnaveni Nayini, Miss. Darley Mathew -BJOG VOL 120, 4 DEC 2013 | DOI: 10.1111/1471-0528.12496.
- Serum inhibit-b may predict successful sperm retrieval in azoospermic men with normal gonadotropin and testosterone levels- A. Datta, Nayini, Abbey Eapen, Gillian Lockwood. Hum. Reprod. (2012) 27 (suppl 2) doi: 10.1093/humrep/27. s2.73
- How effective is the maternity care in obese women? A. Ullal, R. Meneni, Nayini International Journal of Gynecology & Obstetrics 107S2 (2009) S445
- Audit of management referral for ovarian cyst in women (above 50 yrs)- K. Nayini, M. Vachhani, S. Singh, P. Sarkar Free communication (oral) presentations/International Journal of Gynecology & Obstetrics 107S2 (2009) S284
- Does provision of dedicated antenatal care improve the Obstetric outcome? In teenage pregnancy - K. Nayini. Vachhani, J. Miheso, P. Sarkar Poster Presentation-International Journal of Gynecology & Obstetrics 107S2 (2009) S448
- Case report on primary breast cancer presenting as vulval lesion-Uku, Nayini. K Ghobrial.S, DOI: 10.1111/j.1471-0528.2008.01889.
- Presentations:
- Poster presentation on "Induction of labour with cook's catheter in women with previous caesarean section" at 33rd AICC RCOG Annual Conference, Calcutta, India, Sep 2019
- Oral presentation on "Evaluating the effectiveness of foetal scalp lactate sampling

- in the assessment of foetal well-being" at 32nd AICC RCOG Annual Conference, Delhi, India, 2018
- Poster presentation on "Comparison of age related decline in AMH and FSH levels depicted as nomogram in 1215 women" at RCOG World Congress 2016
- Poster presentation on the "Postnatal follow-up of women diagnosed with obstetric cholestasis in the pregnancy" at RCOG World Congress 2016
- Poster presentation on "Small for gestational age babies" at Audit-National Trainee's Conference, Manchester, Nov 2014
- Poster presentation on "Bilateral ovarian vein thrombosis in postnatal women" at National Trainees' Conference, Manchester, Nov 2014
- Poster presentation on "Large loop excisions under general anesthesia" at RCOG World Congress 2014
- Poster presentation on "Surgical site wound infection in Obstetrics and Gynaecology" at RCOG World Congress 2014
- Poster presentation on "Massive secondary postpartum hemorrhage due to arterio venous malformation" at RCOG World Congress 2014
- Poster presentation on "Intestinal obstruction in 37-year-old primigravida at 27 weeks gestation at RCOG World Congress 2014
- Poster presentation on "Serum Inhibin-B may predict successful sperm retrieval in azoospermic men with normal gonadotropin and testosterone levels" at ESHRE, Istanbul, July 2012
- Oral presentation on "Can serum markers predict the chance of successful epididymal/testicular sperm aspiration following vasectomy?" at COGSI, France, Nov 2011
- Poster presentation on "Pre-treatment free soluble LH/hCG receptor and LH/hCG receptor complex levels identify patients at high risk of OHSS and poor implantation potential" at ESHRE, Stockholm, Sweden, July, 2011
- Poster presentation on "Referring couples for NHS funded IVF treatment from secondary care to assisted conception unit" at Fertility, Dublin 2011
- Poster presentation on "Teenage pregnancy outcome" at FIGO World Congress of Gynaecology and Obstetrics, Cape Town, Oct 2009
- Poster presentation on "Teenage pregnancy outcome" at RCOG Scientific Meeting, Trinidad, West Indies, Mar 2009
- Oral presentation on "Management of ovarian cyst in postmenopausal women" at Northern Deanery Prize Meeting, Nov 2008
- Oral presentation on "Teenage pregnancy outcome" at Frank Stabblers Meeting, New Castle, 2008

Profile URL: https://www.yashodahospitals.com/doctor/hitec-city/gynaecology/dr-krishnaveni-nayini/